
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – ONE STEP PROCESS 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT RISK 

RELOCATION OF FIRE STATION #1  
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

RFP No.   S16-029      Q&A No.     1        Date:   August 1, 2016   

Please note the clarification and/or additional information for the solicitation referenced above.  
 

1. Q: What is the anticipate start date for construction? 

A: May 2017.   

2. Q: What is the anticipated architectural fee? 

A: Approximately $260,000.  

3. Q: Are the plans for Fire Station #4 available? 

A: A schematic is attached herein. 

4. Q: Where will Fire Station #1 be relocated to? 

A: To a location on San Gabriel Parkway.  The address has not yet been assigned.   

5. Q: What happens to the unused funds of the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP)? 

A: Progress payments will be made for work completed and accepted by the City.  The City will pay 
the lower of GMP or work costs to include all actual documented and approved expenses. 

6. Q: Can these items be removed from the General Conditions cost form on Attachment C?   

Project Electricity 

Fencing 

Walkways 

Water & Meter 

 Erosion Control 

Survey 

A: No.  The City has had success with this solicitation and pricing approach.  Respondents must 
submit Attachment C as it has been provided. 

 

 

Approved by  _________________________________________ 

   Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent 




